From: Devon Archer

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 11:34:37 PM
To: Hunter Biden

Subject: Re: Business Opp

flip books being printed...and its not for you...i need a siggy

On Wed, Jan 26, 2011 at 6:33 PM, Hunter Biden
<hbiden <mailto:hbiden >
wrote:

for real buddy its not a command performance-- i just like
spending time with you

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden

On Jan 26, 2011, at 6:31 PM, Devon Archer wrote:
I'll be there/

On Wed, Jan 26, 2011 at 6:22 PM, Hunter Biden
<hbidencENONONONONORORON <mailto:hbiden R ONONONONONONON >
wrote:



I'd 1ike you there but this is a preliminary
meeting to introductions into Greek money. If you'd rather
sleep in no problem- I think he will connect us to the top 10
wealthiest Greeks in the world - who by the way as a community
think my Dad is a candidate for sainthood for his position on
Cyprus. You not being there is easily explained by weather.

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners

On Jan 26, 2011, at 6:15 PM, Devon Archer
<darcher
<mailto:darcher > > wrote:

Mike Manatos meeting...I am coming in for
this meeting correct? 10:30am? or not worth or yes worth it?

On Wed, Jan 26, 2011 at 6:10 PM, Hunter
Biden < <mailto:hbiden
hbiden <mailto:hbiden >
wrote:

done- Gabriel can get us more
argentine milk than a billion chinese can drink

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden




On Jan 26, 2011, at 5:56 PM,

<mailto:darcher
darcher

<mailto:darcher wrote:

I'm getting information on what Wahaha
wants to do. They need Argentine milk!

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Gabriel Zinny <

<mailto:gabriel.zinn
gabriel.zinny
<mailto:gabriel.zinny

Date: 26 Jan 2011 12:21:46 -0500

To: <

Wed,

> hbiden OO

> >, 'Eric Schwerin'<

<mailto:hbiden
<mailto:hbiden
<mailto:eschwerin
eschwerin
<mailto:eschwerin

Cc: 'Devon Archer'<
<mailto:darcher
darcher
<mailto:darcher

Subject: Business Opp

Boss,

I just talked to Eric about some
opportunities that are getting close to be ready in the next
week

1. Thank to your connection with
Gary E, he offered Manuel to be part of a development bank
based on Haiti, together with Soros, American Expressed and the
Clinton-Bush fund itself. Manuel would like RosemontSeneca to



be part of that too, if you agree. He is following up with Gary
and get more details about next steps.

2. In the last months we have been
working with Manuel Estrella in preparing a potential new IT/
software company for the DR. Presidente Leonel Fernandez has
been pushing some business people to start software companies,
as he wants the DR to export more software, and not only
textiles. With that objective, the President is going to India
in the next days, bringing Manuel and some other business
leaders. Manuel will be contacting and meeting with some IT
companies, with the idea of partnering with them to enter the
Latin American market.

3. Manuel would 1ike RosemontSeneca
to be part of that new company, if that’s interesting for you.
I am attaching a briefing I prepared based on some reports
about India-LatinAmerican commerce and investments, and a list
of companies from India. Some are already present in the
region, like Tata and Infosys. Manuel will send you an email
with this idea asking if you would like to be part of it.

4. Italy. For the trip to Italy, I
am also arranging 4/5 meetings with Italian companies
interested in doing business outside the country. The Institute
that invited you 1is helping with that.

5. I am working in getting the
meetings in Buenos Aires with Pegasus and Quilmes guys. Both
agreed to meet, we are just working in logistics.

6. FOR DEVON. Devon, you got me all
excited about all these Chinese tycoons that you met during
your trip there, that were looking forward to invest in Latin
America, but you never sent the memo following up with
that...The President mentioned yesterday that we should Out
Innovate, Out Educate, and Out work everybody else (its my new
slogan..trying to impose that in my future wife too..), 3 very
essential American qualities that we latinos followed since we
arrived to this land of opportunity...please you, as the Wasp in
our group, make us proud of that too.with all due respect...

Thank you, Gabriel



